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Hobbs, New Mexico 0.c.C.

~ARTESIA, OFFICE
November 15, 1960

Mr, M. L. Armstrong

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Lrawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Pursuant to your telephone request of November 14, 1960, we wish to advise
that at the present time we are constructin;' Abo Chalk Bluff Draw Unit Tenk
Battery No. 2, Unit P, Sec 17, T-18-S, R=27-E, Eddy County, New Mexico, Due
to excessive flow line lengths, it is economically unfeasihle to use our
Tank Battery No, 1, Unit F, Sec 9y T-18-5, R-27-E, Eddy County, New Msxico,
for any further completion to the south on a permanent basis,

Service Pipe Line Company is transporter and they advise that they will not
be tied into Tank Battery No. 2 until after December 1, 1960.

We, therefore, on a temporary basis, will produce Abo Chalk Bluff Praw Unit,
wells 15 and 16, into test tanks on the lease, and move by tank truck to an
additional stock tank at Tank Battery No, 1, gauge, and then run through
LACT Unit to pipe 1ine to save drayage,

Very truly yours,

HUMBLE OIL & REFINING COMPANY

R, R. Alworth

By

A. D, Eady
dafl
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